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REPORT TO MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL 

TO:         Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 

 

FROM:  David Gill, Parks and Recreation Director 

RE:        Authorization to accept monetary donations in the amount of $12,000.00 

DATE:   June 26, 2017 

 

Recommendation  

 

It is recommended that City Council approve the acceptance and expenditure of the gifts to the City of Concord 

cited below for the purpose indicated: 

 

 

Donor Amount Purpose G/L Account 

Walker Lecture Fund $6,000.00 Summer Concert Series GRTRECMISC 2910 
Summer Music 

Anonymous $100.00 Adopt A Grave GRTRECMISC 2910 
Adopt A Grave 

Concord Public 
Library 

$100.00 Adopt A Grave GRTRECMISC 2910 
Adopt A Grave 

Daniel and Maureen 
Donovan 

$100.00 Adopt A Grave GRTRECMISC 2910 
Adopt A Grave 

Stephani Haulk $100.00 Adopt A Grave GRTRECMISC 2910 
Adopt A Grave 

John Stevens $200.00 Adopt A Grave GRTRECMISC 2910 
Adopt A Grave 

Richard and Carol 
Merrill 

$100.00 Adopt A Grave GRTRECMISC 2910 
Adopt A Grave 

Anonymous $100.00 Adopt A Grave GRTRECMISC 2910 
Adopt A Grave 

Gary LaBombard $100.00 Adopt A Grave GRTRECMISC 2910 
Adopt A Grave 

Michael and 
Catherine Harrison 

$100.00 Adopt A Grave GRTRECMISC 2910 
Adopt A Grave 

Concord School 
District 

$5,000 Soccer Safety Netting for the Varsity 
Soccer/Lacrosse Field at Memorial 
Field 
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Background 

 
1. The purpose of the gifts listed above is consistent with, and presents no conflict or obstacle to, the 

accomplishment of City Council goals, the Code of Ordinances, or the operating functions of the Parks and 

Recreation Department. 

 

2. A letter of thanks on behalf of the City Council and the citizens of the City of Concord have been sent to donors 

listed above. 

 

Discussion 

 
With these donations the City of Concord Parks and Recreation Department will be able to continue offering these 

programs and events. 


